#### **MEETING MINUTES**

### Western Hills High School

## Choral Department Booster Club

# Minutes of Tuesday October 12, 2010, 5:30 p.m. WHHS Chorus Room

The WHHS Boosters meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. on October 12, 2010 at Western Hills High School. Those in attendance: Tiffany Marsh, Alexandra May, Kay Shanker, Eileen Hardy, Robin Kinney, Lora Sewell, John Morris, Skip and Donna Hunt. Thanks to all the parents for their participation!

#### 1. MEETING MINUTES

A. Meeting minutes of September 7, 2010 were read and approved.

#### 2. TREASURER'S REPORT

A. Kay Shanker presented the Treasurer's Report and approved by all in attendance.

#### 3. FUNDRAISING

#### A. Sponsorship Campaign

i. Ms. Marsh noted this year's total of \$2,185 is an increase from last year's campaign. More businesses have participated.

#### B. Candy Sales

i. John Morris volunteered to serve as chairperson for the Candy Fundraiser. Each student is encouraged to sell 2 boxes. Campaign will run between November 4 – 18, 2010.

#### C. Restaurants

- i. Patti Wooldridge provided the following information: Applebee's Pancake Breakfast November date will announced at the next meeting. Participation is requested from students and parents. The Breakfast is held on Saturday's 7:30 a.m. 9:30 a.m. Tickets will be supplied by Applebee's, they ask for \$1 for every ticket redeemed. Restaurant supplies pancakes, syrup, butter/margarine, syrup, coffee, tea and milk; one of their cooks prepares the pancakes.
- ii. Chili's fundraiser details will be announced by Eileen at next meeting after completion of forms.
- D. **Spring Fundraiser** To be discussed at future meetings pending success of other fundraising efforts. Parents are asked to think of ideas.

#### 4. EXPENSES/ITEMS FOR APPROVAL

- A. In-House All-State Auditions payment approved for \$35 for sight reading judge Phyllis Vincent.
- B. **Classroom/concert recorder**, Flip Ultra USB recorder for concerts payment approved in the amount of \$75 for two (\$150) split with band boosters, \$75 each.
- C. 9<sup>th</sup> Grade All-State Audition fee approved for 13 students @ \$5 each. A motion was made by Kay and seconded by Eileen for the WHHS Chorus Boosters to subsidize future audition fees in the amount of \$5 per student. Motion passed.
- D. **Booster Credit Card** Discussion will be continued regarding acquiring a credit card for WHHS Chorus Boosters to be used by Ms. Marsh to purchase fund-raising items. Kay will research and report at next meeting.

#### 5. ATTIRE

A. Eileen volunteered to serve as chairperson for final attire fittings. Three days (4 - 6 p.m.) will be selected for the approximately 10 students.

#### 6. UPCOMING EVENTS

- A. Fall Concert All choirs Thursday, October 14<sup>th</sup> @ 7:30 p.m. Call time for students is 6:15 p.m. Attire is choir t-shirt and jeans (t-shirts will be distributed on Thursday morning.) Students will hand out programs.
- B. **KMEA All-State District Auditions** Monday, October 18<sup>th</sup> at 5:00 p.m. Cost to audition is \$15 per student, and as noted earlier, the Boosters will subsidize \$5 of the fee. Buss will leave at 3:30 from WHHS
- C. **Winter Concerts** December 9 & 14<sup>th</sup>. December 9 is for all students and the 14<sup>th</sup> concert to be held at the Ascension Church, Frankfort, is for advance choral.

#### 7. **NEXT MEETING**

A. The next WHHS Chorus Booster Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 9, 2010 at 5:30 p.m.